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(b)(6) 

From: 
i i 

(b)(3) 
Sent: 

\ 

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:28 PM 
\ 

(b)(6) 
To: 
Subject: [AIN] FW: UBL Anniversary 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3 
(b)(6) 

<b><8i 

(b)(3) -----Original Message----- 
(b)(6) Fromi 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:48 PM 
To: 

Cc.
( 

Subject: RE: UBL Anniversary 

This is what I have, in EST: 

4/29 
0820 POTUS gives go for mission 
1500 nat sec advisors finalize plan 

5/1 
1530 raid 
1532 POTUS in sit room 
1550 POTUS told UBL is tentatively |Ded 
1901 POTUS told high prob that it was UBL 
2030 POTUS gets further briefings 
1135 POTUS addresses nation 

5/2 
0110 UBL sea burial 
1100 DNA confirmation
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(bis) 
Social Media Lead & Outreach (b)(6) 

Office of Public Affairs 
Central Intelligence Agency 

(b)(3 

Twitter: @C|A 
Web site: www.cia.gov 
Facebook: www.facebook.com/Centra|.lnte|ligence.Agency 

-----Ori inal Message----- 
Fromfg 

l 

(b)(6) 

L900 

To b 
6- (b)( 
Cc 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:41 PM 
( )( ) 

Subject: RE: UBL Anniversary 

Late afternoon with final confirmation occurring after the WHCA, which would be fairly late EDT, right? 

-----Original Message—---- 
From:l 

l 
(b)(3) 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:40 PM (b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
Subject: RE: UBL Anniversary (b)(6) 

Afternoon our time, middle of night over there 

<b><P>> 
Social Media Lead & Outreach (b)(6) 
Office of Public Affairs 
Central Intelligence Agency 

(W3 
Twitter: @C|A 
Web site: >www.cia.gov< 
Facebook: >www.facebook.com/CentraI.|ntelligence.Agency< 

—————Original Message--——— 
Fromzl 

l 

(b)(6 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:37 PM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: UBL Anniversary 

The raid occurred in the middle of the night our time right?
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-----Ori inal Message---» 
Fromlg 

l 

(b)(3) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 4:30 PM (b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
Subject: UBL Anniversary (b)(6) 

Hi All - Just wondering if you all are doing anything this weekend? We are thinking of tweeting out the raid as it 
happened. l wanted to check if you all had a timeline of the raid to make sure it matched ours. ls there and other 
social media person over there I should check with? 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Social Media Lead & Outreach 

Office of Public Affairs 

Central Intelligence Agency 

“”“”’ 

Twitter: @ClA 

Web site: >>www.cia.gov<< 

Facebook: >>www.facebook.com/Central.lntelligence.Agency<<
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